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Docket No. 70-687

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

JAICIarK _.y 1< X7\

Ralph G. Page, Chief LA File bI
Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch - 0OT2 9 1981. ,,

Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORV

Leland C. Rouse, Chief 
CMS

Advanced Fuel and Spent Fuel Licensing Bran IX>
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety .TA'5 "

SUBJECT: ,WASTE STORAGE FACILITY AMENDMENT FOR UNION CARBIDE
(TUXEDO, N.Y.)

I request technical assistance of Norman Ketzlach on the new

waste storage facility amendment for Union Carbide (Tuxedo, N.Y.).

We promised to give it a high priority. Some further background on

this amendment are given in the enclosed trip report of Dr. A. T. Clark

and letter from Marc, H. Voth of Union Carbide. -Review time on this

. should be charged to Casework No. 07000687AO5S.

Original signed by

Leland C. Rouse, Chief
Advanced Fuel and Spent Fuel

Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and

Material Safety

Enclosures:
1. ATClark trip report

dtd 10/13/81
2. Ltr from MVoth

dtd 8/20/81
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